

From: Russ Herrell

To: Doug Young
Date: May 05, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0396-EX-CN-2020

Message:

Four-year instead of two-year grant requested because General Atomics will continue to operate the Lynx SAR payload in the described geographic areas for the foreseeable future (at least four years, likely longer). A longer term grant will reduce grant renewal expenses incurred by and save time for both General Atomics and the FCC, NTIA, & associated approval bodies when compared to a shorter-term grant.